TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS July 22,2019

Call to Order: Chair Lyle Updike called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Supervisor D Yelk, Supervisor J Seltzner, Constable J Kaltenberg, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, Treasurer K Weisensel were present. Guests: Stephen Drunasky, Wes Cash.

Statement of Public Notice: Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting posted on three Town bulletin boards on July11,2019.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor J Seltzner led the pledge.

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: Supervisor D Yelk made a motion to approve minutes from the previous board meeting, seconded by Supervisor J Seltzner. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries.

Presentation of the Public: None.

Constable Report: Constable J Kaltenberg reported there were a couple of complaints for vehicles parked on Creek Haven Rd. No citations were issued. There was a discussion about establishing a no parking zone and posting "No Parking" signs on Creek Haven Rd. No action taken. This will be added to the next meeting agenda on August 12, 2019.

Consider/take action: Zoning Enforcement Action for property owned by Stephen Drunasky at 2391 Bailey Rd. Resident Stephen Drunasky reported that several of the junk cars have been removed. His current tenant Wes Cash, has 11 vehicles that he stores on this property, these are not junk vehicles. This property is currently zoned A-2 Agricultural, which does not allow for storage without a Conditional Use Permit. The Conditional Use Permit only allows for the storage of 2 vehicles. To be able to store more than 2 vehicles he would need to rezone to RBB (Rural Based Business). Resident Stephen Drunasky is required to submit a preliminary plan to the Planning Commission by 8-12-19. He is also required to fill out a building permit for the fence he is currently building.

Committee Updates

a) EMS: Had a meeting on 7-16-19. They approved the installation of the new air conditioner and extended the application period for a new EMT for another 2 weeks.

b) Parks: Had a meeting and plan to come up with a proposal of getting some maintenance done at Generations Park.

c) Fire: Brush Truck sold for \$10,550. Skid Unit Sold for \$1785. Supervisor D Yelk spoke with the chief and they did review the plans for the CNG Facility on Statz Farms. They just want to make sure that they get the training on this facility.

d) Town Zoning: Potential meeting in August.

e) Plan Commission: Meeting scheduled Tuesday night 7-23-19.

Audit/Pay Bills:

Motion made by Supervisor J Seltzner and seconded by Supervisor D Yelk to approve the bills with the addition of \$46,119.46 for EMS and Public Safety Building in Marshall. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries.

New Business/Old Business:

Supervisor D Yelk brought up that they will be putting up an additional cell tower for the Luke Bryan concert. It was determined that there was no requirement for a permit.

Set Next Meeting Date/Adjournment: The next town board meeting will be Monday, August 12, 2019 at 6:00 pm. Supervisor D Yelk moved to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:12 pm. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Correctly Attested,

Rhonda Wiedenbeck Town Clerk